

From: Tim Royce

To: Doug Young

Date: October 18, 2007

Subject: Request for Info - File #0111-EX-PL-2007

---

Message:

Reply to Correspondence Dated 9/26/2007

File No. 0111-EX-PL-2007

Ref. No. 5594

Mr. Young:

In response to your e-mail dated 9/26/2007, and in light of your conversation with Tim Royce on Monday, October 15, this is to confirm that although GDATP appreciates the Commission's raising the possibility of consolidation of GDATP's pending applications, GDATP and the Commission have mutually determined that the company's pending applications will not be consolidated at this time. Rather, the company's pending 2 year experimental applications will continue to be submitted as separate filings.

Please let me know if there are any further questions regarding this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Daran Eastridge

Senior Program Manager, Radomes

General Dynamics Armament and Technical Products